Message

From: Pengelly, Richard [/O=NIGOV/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0848947]

Sent: 05/08/2020 15:52:59

To: Redmond, Liz [liz.redmond@health-ni.gov.uk]; Young, lan (Prof.) [ian.young2 @health-ni.gov.uk]

CC: ~McBride. Michael [michael. mchmde.@health ni.gov.uk]; McMahon, Nigel [nigel.mcmahon@health-ni.gov.uk];

g Name Redacted @health -ni.gov. uk]! Name Redacted @health-

ni.gov.uk]; Name Redacted @health -ni.gov.uk]i Name Redacted Shealth-ni. gov.uk]

Subject: (RP Comments ) RE: URGENT- risk-benefit assessment of latest proposals for amendment to coronavirus restriction
regulations

Liz

Thanks. These are scientific assessments, and thus I am content that we do not need to dlsturb the Minister with

them. Unless, before he went on leave, he expressed a specific desire to see these. NR .can helpfully

advise) I am content that they are forwarded to TEO on the basis that I have clearéd in absence of the Minister.

R.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Redmond, Liz <Liz.Redmond@health-ni.gov.uk>
Date: Wednesday, 05 Aug 2020, 3:45 pm
To: Pengelly, Richard <Richard.Pengelly@health-ni.gov.uk>, Young, lan (Prof.) <lan.Young2@health-ni.gov.uk>
-CezMeRride. Michael <Michael MPRrJdE‘@health -ni.gov.uk>, McMahon, Nigel <Nigel. McMahon@health-ni.gov.uk>,
'E Name Redacted health-ni.gov. uk>,; Name Redacted @health—nl gov.uk>,
Name Redacted {@health-ni.gov.uk>

Subject: URGENT- risk-benefit assessment of latest proposals for amendment to coronavirus restriction regulations

Richard,

Attached is a set of 4 proposals for amendment to the coronavirus restriction regulations this week, which will become
an annex to a TEO Executive paper for decision at tomorrow’s Executive meeting. Comments from Michael and lan are
captured within the document.

Please let me know preferred process for getting this to TEO today, with Ministerial box being closed this week.

lan — just to be aware | added to your comments on concert halls and theatres ‘but not recommended yet given the
recent recorded rise in community transmission’ which is the gist of what you are saying but | thought it needed to be
spelt out. Let me know if any issues with this amendment.

Many thanks

Liz

Liz Redmond

Director of Population Health

Department of Health
C3.16, Castle Buildings
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